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MEMORANDUM

TO: Agency Members and Designees

FROM: Terry Martino, Executive Director

DATE: March 6, 2019

RE: Regulatory Programs Committee Agenda

(1) Approval of Draft Committee Minutes for February 2019

2 Delegation Authority (Paul VanCott)

3) Project (Trevor Fravor) David Nenni
P2007-11R3 Broadalbin, Fulton County

Moderate Intensity, Rural Use

JURISDICTIONAL PREDICATES: § 809 of the Adirondack Park Agency Act
PROJECT STATUS/TIME CLOCK:
1. Renewal Request received 2019-01-16
2. Permit 2007-0011R2 expires 2019-05-18
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT: Third renewal of Permit 2007-11 for construction
of a single-family dwelling on a lot created by a subdivision involving wetlands.
RECOMMENDATION: Approve with conditions

(4) Old Business

(5) New Business

TM:CCP:slp

Committee Members

Dan Wilt, Chair

John Ernst

Art Lussi

Lynne Mahoney, DOS
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Commented [CCP1]: Trevor please add date here (4 years form
date 2007-11R2 was recorded). Also that recordation info should be
added to ATARDS - plz give it to Laurie. Thanks




